
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile: 

Stewart McGarrity 
17 February 2010 09:29 
Stewart McGarrity 
FW: BBS Deal 191207 

From: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co. uk [mailto: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co. uk] 
Sent: 19 December 2007 14:45 
To: Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: Re: BBS Deal 191207 

Geoff, 
I think I'm ok with this, we need to check with Siemens as discussed also, I need to understand how novations will 
eventually tie in and CEC guarrantee and any outstanding contractual issues. We also expect to have the Advance 
Works contract on the table at the same time. 

Regards 

Richard Walker B.Tech.(Hons.) C.Eng. MICE 
Managing Director 
Bilfinger Berger UK Ltd 
Tel: +44 (0) 
Fax: +44 (0 
Mob: +44 ( 
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